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Harvey lan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

RE: RCPCH report

November 03, 2016 at 12:51 pm GMT

To: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

HI Steve

Yes, we have had the draft report in. I am going to get Debbie to arrange for Ravi, Ann (in Eirian s
absence) and you to meet with me next week to give you the chance to review it before it goes back
to the College to be finalised. This is on the College ’ s advice rather than sharing a draft with the
whole unit.

Stephen is going to come to your unit meeting on Monday to discuss Babygrow.

Have you had any luck with the QSIS? I have copied you into an email to them — they have
extended the deadline to 18/11.

Regards

Ian

Ian Harvey
Medical Director
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS FT
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From: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 01 November 2016 12:47

To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: RCPCH report

Hi Ian,

Do you have any news on the RCPCH report and when we will be able to see it? We were going to
ask yesterday after the MSC but I think we both got called away before the end.

Also, did you manage to speak to Stephen and the Babygrow appeal plans? I * ve not heard from him.

Best wishes,

Steve
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